Memorandum @

Date: April 21, 2025
To: Passenger Service Companies, Taxicab Drivers, and Interested Parties
From: Ivan Cotayo, Passenger Transportation Coordinator, DTPW

Passenger Transportation Regulatory Division

Subject: Formula 1 Miami Grand Prix — Taxicab Stand — Hard Rock Stadium

Dear Valued Customers,

Once again, the Hard Rock Stadium is hosting the 2025 Formula 1 Miami Grand Prix the
weekend of May 2, 2025. This is a three (3) day event, and it is expected that over 80,000
people will be attending each day and there will be a high demand for taxicab service.

To provide additional transportation service to the public, a temporary taxicab stand will
be established on the north side of NW 199" Street outside “Gate 3”. Management is
requesting drivers desiring to work this event to line up as follows:

. On Friday, May 2"9, we need all cabs available to be there at 4:00pm.
. On Saturday, May 3", we need all cabs available to be there at 3:30pm. &
. On Sunday, May 4", we need all cabs available to be there at 3:30pm.

Drivers returning to the stadium must take NW 199" Street west bound to Gate 3. There
will be a designated lane for Taxis and Buses from NW 39 Ave to NW 14th Ct.

PLEASE DO NOT STOP IN THE DESIGNATED LANE FOR TAXIS AND BUSES. PROCEED
TO THE TAXICAB STAND.

THE POLICE WILL ALLOW TAXICABS THROUGH ROAD CLOSURES - NO RIDESHARE
VEHICLES WILL BE ALLOWED THROUGH CLOSURES.

THANK YOU



